

Résumé

Jon L. Boynton

19300 Nalle Rd.
North Ft. Myers, FL 33917
phone: 239-543-4491
jon@datamessenger.com

Internet Technology professional with over Twenty-two years of entrepreneurial experience. Executive and consultive roles in business development, product management and software initiatives. Strengths include excellent communications skills, problem solving, and a broad range of understanding in all major aspects of business operations.

SKILL SETS

Java Platform expert with Twelve years of programming experience spanning all previous and current versions. Extensive technical understanding of core J2SE technologies and API's, including AWT, Swing, Collections, Reflection, JDBC (SQL database connection), Security, and 2D Graphics. Development experience with J2EE and other Java Technology Extensions include Servlets, Cryptography, Mail, JAXP (XML processing), and JXTA (peer-to-peer networking).

Web Development experience with HTML, XML, JSP, Java-Script, Flash, PHP4, CGI(Perl), WML, and ASP.

Passionate about Java Technology and software industry initiatives.

Strong background in Graphic and Industrial arts, Custom Manufacturing, Java Programming, and Web Development.

Proven ability to complete complex projects with diverse disciplines cost-effectively, under deadline pressure, with competitive results.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2003 - Present Southwest, FL
Consulting Practice - Internet Technology

2002 - 2003 Ft. Myers, FL
Morris Medical Online Services, Inc - Vice President, Web Service Development

Developed JSP/JDBC driven Medical Service Web Application and database. Complete responsibility for product concept through features implementation. Core product included: Prescription Ordering, Medical History Taking, Secure Doctor-Patient Communication, and Administration Console .

2000 - 2001 Ft. Myers, FL
Genesis Online Technologies, Inc - Senior Java Programmer

Developed a Swing based client-side Java applet for accessing a comprehensive Business Management Web Service. Responsibilities included development of GUI (Graphic User Interface) and connectivity to existing database architecture through TCP/IP.

1997 - 2000 Southwest, FL
DataMessenger.com - Webmaster

Founded Java Applet consulting practice and website to develop, test, and promote general use of Java technology. Developed popular applets with world wide following including: DM-Freeware menu applets (over

5,000 applets downloaded), DM-Formdecoder (rated in top 5% of web applets by "Jars.com"), DM-Pipe Platform for commercial applet development (rated in top 15% "Jars.com").

1996 - 1997 Southwest, FL
FirstOption.com - Webmaster

Founded Internet Portal and e-Commerce website. Sold in 1997 to a marketing firm based in the U.K.

1993 - 2000 Southwest, FL
Produx House, Corp., President

Founded U.S. based custom manufacturing company. Complete business responsibility including implementation and management of product, marketing, sales, financial and operational plans. Products included Reaction Injection Molded (RIM) architectural trim, plaques, finials, and signage for high-end residential communities and commercial properties. Customers included Home Depot, Westinghouse Communities, Mariner Capital, Bonita Bay Group among others. Home Depot vendor, 1994 - 1997, produced ornamental mailbox products sold from over 45 Home Depot locations throughout the Southeastern U.S.

1989-1993 Southwest, FL
Jon L. Boynton Co., Owner/Operator

Sub-contractor engaged in light manufacturing of commercial signage and consumer products. Designed, developed, and implemented competitive solutions to meet short-run production needs of construction companies, sign makers, and marketing agencies.

1987-1989 Ft. Myers, FL
Bad Boys Bare-Board Co., Sales Manager, Beach Products Division

Responsible for developing dealer network for a line of "skim-board" related beach products. Succeeded in creating Gulf-Coast and East-Coast sales territories spanning all major coastal communities from Galveston, Texas to New Jersey. Recruited key sales agents and distributors. Participated in negotiations with Wal-Mart to expand national and international sales.

1986-1987 Ft. Myers, FL
H.F. Scientific, Inc.

Participated in production and testing of scientific instruments used in water treatment, nuclear energy, and research facilities. Position required knowledge of electronics, reading of schematic diagrams, application of scientific principals and methods.

Education

2000-2001
Florida Gulf Coast University - College of Business
- **CIW Associate and CIW Professional Certifications** - Certified Internet Webmaster
- **CompTIA i-Net+ Certified Technician** - Computer Technology Industry Association Certificate

1985- 1986
Edison Community College (University of South Florida - campus)
Studies in Business Administration - Included: Marketing, Business Law, Management Principals, Accounting, Economics, and Computer Sciences. Inductee, **Phi Theta Kappa** National Honor Fraternity.